

Section I  
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules  
and Negotiated Rulemaking

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL  
REGULATION**

**Construction Industry Licensing Board**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61G4-12.008 Time for Compliance with Final Order

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule development to review the language.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Review of the rule language.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 455.227(2), 489.108 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 455.227(2), 489.129(2), (6) FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Daniel Biggins, Executive Director, Construction Industry Licensing Board, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1039, (850)487-1395.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL  
REGULATION**

**Board of Professional Engineers**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61G15-22.0001 License Renewal

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the amendment is to update the incorporated form to reflect the new, lowered delinquency fee.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Update incorporated form.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 455.271(2), (5), (6)(a), (7), 471.011, 471.017(2) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 455.02(1), 455.271(2), (5), (6)(a), (7), 471.011, 471.017 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Zana Raybon, Executive Director, Board of Professional Engineers, 2639 North Monroe Street, Suite B-112, Tallahassee, FL 32303; (850)521-0500.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL  
REGULATION**

**Board of Professional Engineers**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61G15-24.001 Schedule of Fees

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed rule amendment reduces the delinquency licensure fee.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Update delinquency fee amount.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 455.213, 455.2179(3), 455.219, 455.271, 471.008, 471.011 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 455.217(3), (7), 455.2179(3), 471.011, 471.015, 471.021 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Zana Raybon, Executive Director, Board of Professional Engineers, 2639 North Monroe Street, Suite B-112, Tallahassee, FL 32303; (850)521-0500.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL  
REGULATION**

**Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61J1-8.003 Notice of Noncompliance

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule development to review the language in compliance with recent statutory changes.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: To update the rule language.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 475.614 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 120.695, 455.225(3) FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Lori Crawford, Executive Director, Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board, 400 West Robinson Street, #N801, Orlando, FL 32801.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

**Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61J1-9.001 Standards of Appraisal Practice

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule development to review the language.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The rule language.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 475.614 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 475.613(2), 475.628 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Lori Crawford, Executive Director, Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board, 400 West Robinson Street, #N801, Orlando, FL 32801.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

**Section II  
Proposed Rules**

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

**Board of Pilot Commissioners**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61G14-11.001 Determination of Openings for Deputy Pilots

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to update and clarify the determination of openings for deputy pilots.

SUMMARY: The determination of openings for deputy pilots will be updated and clarified.

**SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:**

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 310.185 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 310.061, 310.081(1), (2) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Krista Woodard, Executive Director, Board of Pilot Commissioners, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0790.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61G14-11.001 Determination of Openings for Deputy Pilots.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) Notwithstanding the foregoing, if at any time the Board finds that the supply and demand for piloting services and the public's interest in maintaining efficient and safe piloting services would not be served by a delay until the next regularly scheduled examination in providing for one or more new deputy pilots for any port, the board shall declare one or more openings for deputy pilots for that port and shall make provision for giving notice of and scheduling a special examination for the sole purpose of filling such opening. However, if a deputy pilot resigns, or a deputy pilot's certificate is denied, refused or revoked, and the Board finds that the supply and demand for

piloting services and the public's interest in maintaining efficient and safe piloting services requires the vacated position to be filled without the delay of notice and examination, then the Board shall request that the Department fill the vacated position from among the applicants most recently certified by the Department, within the two years preceding the resignation, denial, refusal or revocation, for a deputy pilot opening in that port.

~~(4) Other than in instances of cross licensing as permitted by Section 310.061, F.S., the licensing of a pilot to serve in more than one port, prevents the board from adequately performing its duty under Section 310.061, F.S., to assess the need for additional pilots in any of the ports to which such pilot is licensed. Therefore, other than in instances of cross licensing as permitted by Section 310.061, F.S., no person shall be eligible to become a certified deputy pilot or licensed state pilot in any Florida port so long as that person remains a licensed pilot in any other Florida port. This prohibition shall not apply where all ports for which certification or licensure is sought have been combined with each other for the purpose of licensing~~

~~(4)(5) No change.~~

(5) Other than in instances of cross licensing as permitted by Section 310.061, F.S., the licensing of a pilot to serve in more than one port prevents the Board from adequately performing its duty under Section 310.061, F.S., to assess the need for additional pilots in any of the ports to which such pilot is licensed. Therefore, other than in instances of cross licensing as permitted by Section 310.061, F.S., no person shall be eligible to become a certified deputy pilot or licensed state pilot in any Florida port so long as that person remains a licensed pilot in any other Florida port. This prohibition shall not apply where all ports for which certification or licensure is sought have been combined with each other for the purpose of licensing.

Rulemaking Authority 310.185 FS. Law Implemented 310.061, 310.081(1), (2) FS. History—New 3-21-76, Formerly 21SS-5.06, Amended 1-19-77, 12-7-78, 1-10-80, Formerly 21SS-5.09, Amended 5-11-87, 11-28-90, 12-23-90, Formerly 21SS-5.009, 21SS-11.001, Amended 5-11-99, 1-4-00,\_\_\_\_\_.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:  
Board of Pilot Commissioners

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Pilot Commissioners

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: May 16, 2017

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: July 12, 2017

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

**Board of Dentistry**

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
64B5-14.001	Definitions
64B5-14.002	Prohibitions
64B5-14.003	Training, Education, Certification, and Requirements for Issuance of Permits
64B5-14.0032	Itinerate/Mobile Anesthesia - Physician Anesthesiologist
64B5-14.0034	Itinerate/Mobile Anesthesia - General Anesthesia Permit Holders
64B5-14.004	Additional Requirements
64B5-14.005	Application for Permit
64B5-14.006	Reporting Adverse Occurrences
64B5-14.007	Inspection of Facilities and Demonstration of Sedation Technique
64B5-14.009	Conscious Sedation Requirements: Operatory, Recovery Room, Equipment, Medicinal Drugs, Emergency Protocols, Records, and Continuous Monitoring
64B5-14.010	Pediatric Conscious Sedation Requirements: Operatory, Recovery Room, Equipment, Medicinal Drugs, Emergency Protocols, Records, and Continuous Monitoring

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to update terminology related to the use of sedation in the practice of dentistry.

SUMMARY: Terminology related to the use of sedation used in the practice of dentistry will be updated.

**SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:**

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal

for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 466.004, 466.004(4), 466.017(3), (6), 466.017, 466.17(6) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 120.60(8), 466.002(3), 466.017(3), (4), (5), (6), 466.017 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Jennifer Wenhold, Executive Director, Board of Dentistry, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B5-14.001 Definitions.

(1) through (3) No change.

(4) Moderate Conscious sedation – A depressed level of consciousness produced by the administration of pharmacologic substances, that retains the patient’s ability to independently and continuously maintain an airway and respond appropriately to physical stimulation and verbal command. This modality includes administration of medications via all parenteral routes, that is, intravenous, intramuscular, subcutaneous, submucosal, or inhalation, as well as enteral routes, that is oral, rectal, or transmucosal. The drugs, and techniques used should carry a margin of safety wide enough to render unintended loss of consciousness unlikely.

(5) Pediatric Moderate Conscious Sedation – A depressed level of consciousness produced by the administration of pharmacologic substances, that retains a child patient’s ability to independently and continuously maintain an airway and respond appropriately to physical stimulation or verbal command. This modality includes administration of medication via all parenteral routes; that is intravenous, intramuscular, subcutaneous, submucosal, or inhalation, and all enteral routes; that is oral, rectal, or transmucosal. The drugs, doses, and techniques used should carry a margin of safety wide enough to render unintended loss of consciousness unlikely. For the purposes of this chapter, a child is defined as an individual under 18 years of age, or any person who has special needs, which means having a physical or mental impairment that substantially limits one or more major life activities.

(6) through (8) No change.

(9) Office team approach – A methodology employed by a dentist in the administration of general anesthesia, deep sedation, moderate conscious sedation, and pediatric sedation whereby the dentist uses one or more qualified assistants/dental hygienists who, working under the direct supervision of the

dentist, assist the dentist, and assist in emergency care of the patient.

(10) Minimal Sedation (~~anxiolysis~~) – The perioperative use of medication to relieve anxiety before or during a dental procedure which does not produce a depressed level of consciousness and maintains the patient’s ability to maintain an airway independently and to respond appropriately to physical and verbal stimulation. This minimal sedation shall include the administration of a single enteral sedative or a single narcotic analgesic medication administered in doses appropriate for the unsupervised treatment of anxiety and pain. If clinically indicated, an opioid analgesic may also be administered during or following a procedure if needed for the treatment of pain. Except in extremely unusual circumstances, the cumulative dose shall not exceed the maximum recommended dose (as per the manufacturers recommendation). It is understood that even at appropriate doses a patient may occasionally drift into a state that is deeper than minimal sedation. As long as the intent was minimal sedation and all of the above guidelines were observed, this shall not automatically constitute a violation. A permit shall not be required for the perioperative use of medication for the purpose of providing minimal sedation (~~anxiolysis~~).

(11) Titration of Oral Medication – The administration of small incremental doses of an orally administered medication until an intended level of moderate conscious sedation is observed.

(12) through (14) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 466.004(4), 466.017(3), 466.17(6) FS. Law Implemented 466.002(3), 466.017(3), 466.017(5) FS. History—New 1-31-80, Amended 4-7-86, Formerly 21G-14.01, Amended 12-31-86, 6-1-87, 9-1-87, 2-1-93, Formerly 21G-14.001, Amended 12-20-93, Formerly 61F5-14.001, Amended 8-8-96, Formerly 59Q-14.001, Amended 3-9-03, 11-4-03, 7-3-06, 6-11-07, 8-5-12, \_\_\_\_\_.

64B5-14.002 Prohibitions.

(1) No change.

(2) Moderate Conscious sedation. No dentists licensed in this State shall administer moderate conscious sedation in the practice of dentistry until they have obtained a permit as required by the provisions of this rule chapter.

(3) Pediatric Moderate Conscious Sedation: No dentist licensed in this State shall administer Pediatric Moderate Conscious Sedation in the practice of dentistry until such dentist has obtained a permit as required by the provisions of this rule chapter.

(4) through (6) No change.

(7) Titration of Oral Medication. The Board of Dentistry has determined that the perioperative titration of oral medication(s) with the intent to achieve a level of moderate conscious sedation poses a potential overdosing threat due to the unpredictability of enteral absorption and may result in an

alteration of the state of consciousness of a patient beyond the intent of the practitioner. Such potentially adverse consequences may require immediate intervention and appropriate training and equipment. Beginning with the effective date of this rule, no dentist licensed in this state shall use any oral medication(s) to induce moderate conscious sedation until such dentist has obtained a permit as required by the provisions of this rule chapter. The use of enteral sedatives or narcotic analgesic medications for the purpose of providing minimal sedation (~~anxiolysis~~) as defined by and in accordance with subsection 64B5-14.001(10), F.A.C., shall not be deemed titration of oral medication and shall not be prohibited by this rule.

(8) No change.

(9) A hygienist certified by the board to administer local anesthesia shall not administer local anesthesia to a patient sedated by general anesthesia, deep sedation, moderate conscious sedation, or pediatric moderate conscious sedation. If a dentist has administered nitrous-oxide to the patient, the certified dental hygienist may administer local anesthesia under the direct supervision of the supervising dentist. A patient who has been prescribed a medical drug by their licensed health care provider for the purposes of life functions may be administered local anesthesia by the certified dental hygienist under the direct supervision of the supervising dentist. If, however, the medical drug is prescribed or administered for the purposes of a dental procedure which is intended to induce minimal sedation (~~anxiolysis~~), the hygienist may not administer local anesthesia to the patient.

Rulemaking Authority 466.004(4), 466.017(3), 466.017(6) FS. Law Implemented 466.017(3), 466.017(5) FS. History—New 1-31-80, Amended 4-20-81, 2-13-86, Formerly 21G-14.02, 21G-14.002, Amended 12-20-93, Formerly 61F5-14.002, Amended 8-8-96, Formerly 59Q-14.002, Amended 3-9-03, 11-4-03, 6-15-06, 12-25-06, 12-11-11, 8-5-12, 12-15-14, 7-14-16, \_\_\_\_\_.

64B5-14.003 Training, Education, Certification, and Requirements for Issuance of Permits.

(1) General Anesthesia Permit.

(a) through (c) No change.

(d) A dentist permitted to administer general anesthesia or deep sedation under this rule may administer moderate conscious sedation and nitrous-oxide inhalation moderate conscious sedation.

(e) No change.

(2) Moderate Conscious Sedation Permit.

(a) A permit shall be issued to a dentist authorizing the use of moderate conscious sedation at a specified practice location or locations on an outpatient basis for dental patients provided such dentist:

1. Has received formal training in the use of moderate conscious sedation; and

2. Is certified by the institution where the training was received to be competent in the administration of moderate conscious sedation; and

3. Is competent to handle all emergencies relating to moderate conscious sedation.

(b) No change.

(c) Personal Administration of Moderate Conscious Sedation: The board shall award credit towards the required 20 dental patients, if and only if, the applicant is responsible for and remains with the patient from pre-anesthetic evaluation through discharge. The evaluation and responsibilities include the following: pre-anesthetic evaluation, induction, maintenance, emergence, recovery, and approval for discharge. The board will not award credit for dental anesthetic procedures performed that are greater than or less than the administration of moderate conscious sedation.

(d) No change.

(e) A dentist utilizing moderate conscious sedation shall maintain a properly equipped facility for the administration of moderate conscious sedation, staffed with supervised assistant/dental hygienist personnel, capable of reasonably handling procedures, problems, and emergencies incident thereto. The facility must have the equipment capability of delivering positive pressure oxygen ventilation. Administration of moderate conscious sedation requires at least two individuals: a dentist, and an auxiliary trained in basic cardiac life support. It shall be incumbent upon the operating dentist to ~~ensure insure~~ that the patient is appropriately monitored.

(f) A dentist utilizing moderate conscious sedation and his assistant/dental hygienist personnel shall be certified in an American Heart Association or American Red Cross or equivalent agency sponsored cardiopulmonary resuscitation course at the basic life support level to include one person CPR, two person CPR, infant resuscitation, and obstructed airway with a periodic update not to exceed two years. Starting with the licensure biennium commencing on March of 2000, a dentist and all assistant/dental hygienist personnel shall also be trained in the use of either an Automated External Defibrillator or a defibrillator and electrocardiograph as part of their cardiopulmonary resuscitation course at the basic life support level. In addition to CPR certification, a dentist utilizing moderate conscious sedation must be currently trained in ACLS (Advanced Cardiac Life Support) or ATLS (Advanced Trauma Life Support).

(g) Dentists permitted to administer moderate conscious sedation may administer nitrous-oxide inhalation moderate conscious sedation.

(h) Dentists permitted to administer moderate conscious sedation may administer pediatric moderate conscious sedation in compliance with Rule 64B5-14.010, F.A.C.

(3) Pediatric Moderate Conscious Sedation Permit.

(a) A permit shall be issued to a dentist authorizing the use of pediatric ~~moderate conscious~~ sedation at a specified practice location or locations on an outpatient basis for dental patients provided such dentist:

1. Has received formal training in the use of pediatric ~~moderate conscious~~ sedation. This formal training program shall be offered through an accredited dental school or program; or through an accredited teaching program; and,

2. Is certified by the institution where the training was received to be competent in the administration of pediatric ~~moderate conscious~~ sedation. This certification shall specify the type, the number of hours, the number of patients treated and the length of training. The minimum number of didactic hours shall be sixty, which must include four (4) hours of airway management. Clinical training shall include personal administration for at least twenty patients including supervised training, management of sedation, clinical experience and demonstrated competence in airway management of the compromised airway. The program must certify that three (3) hours of clinical training was dedicated to hands-on simulated competence in airway management of the compromised airway; and

3. Personal Administration of Pediatric Moderate Conscious Sedation: The board shall award credit towards the required 20 dental patients, if and only if, the applicant is responsible for and remains with the patient from pre-anesthetic evaluation through discharge. The evaluation and responsibilities include the following: pre-anesthetic evaluation, induction, maintenance, emergency, recovery, and approval for discharge. The board will not award credit for dental anesthetic procedures performed that are greater than or less than the administration of pediatric ~~moderate conscious~~ sedation; or

4. No change.

5. Is competent to handle all emergencies relating to pediatric ~~moderate conscious~~ sedation. A dentist utilizing pediatric ~~moderate conscious~~ sedation shall maintain a properly equipped facility for the administration of pediatric ~~moderate conscious~~ sedation, staffed with supervised assistant/dental hygienist personnel, capable of reasonably handling procedures, problems, and emergencies incidental thereto. The facility must have the equipment capability of delivering positive pressure oxygen ventilation. Administration of pediatric ~~moderate conscious~~ sedation requires at least two individuals: a dentist, and an auxiliary trained in basic cardiac life support. It shall be incumbent upon the operating dentist to ~~ensure insure~~ that the patient is appropriately monitored.

(b) A dentist utilizing pediatric ~~moderate conscious~~ sedation and his assistant/dental hygienist personnel shall be certified in an American Heart Association or American Red Cross or equivalent agency sponsored cardiopulmonary

resuscitation course at the basic life support level to include one person CPR, two person CPR, infant resuscitation, and obstructed airway with a periodic update not to exceed two years. Starting with the licensure biennium commencing on March of 2000, a dentist and all assistant/dental hygienist personnel shall also be trained in the use of either an Automated External Defibrillator or a defibrillator and electrocardiograph as part of their cardiopulmonary resuscitation course at the basic life support level. In addition to CPR certification, a dentist utilizing pediatric ~~moderate conscious~~ sedation must be currently trained in ACLS (Advanced Cardiac Life Support), PALS (Pediatric Advanced Life Support), or a course providing similar instruction which has been approved by the Board. An entity seeking approval of such a course shall appear before the Board and demonstrate that the content of such course and the hours of instruction are substantially equivalent to those in an ACLS or PALS course.

(c) Dentists permitted to administer pediatric ~~moderate conscious~~ sedation may administer nitrous-oxide inhalation ~~moderate conscious~~ sedation.

(d) Dentists permitted to administer ~~moderate conscious~~ sedation may administer pediatric ~~moderate conscious~~ sedation.

(4) Nitrous-Oxide Inhalation Analgesia.

(a) No change.

(b) A dentist utilizing nitrous-oxide inhalation analgesia and such dentist's assistant/dental hygienist personnel shall be certified in an American Heart Association or American Red Cross or equivalent Agency sponsored cardiopulmonary resuscitation course at the basic life support level to include one man CPR, two man CPR, infant resuscitation and obstructed airway with a periodic update not to exceed two years. Starting with the licensure biennium commencing on March of 2000, a dentist and all assistant/dental hygienist personnel shall also be trained in the use of either an Automated External Defibrillator or a defibrillator and electrocardiograph as part of their cardiopulmonary resuscitation course at the basic life support level. In addition to CPR certification, a dentist utilizing pediatric ~~moderate conscious~~ sedation must be currently trained in ACLS (Advanced Cardiac Life Support), ATLS (Advanced Trauma Life Support), or PALS (Pediatric Advanced Life Support).

(c) No change.

(d) Nitrous oxide may be used in combination with a single dose enteral sedative or a single dose narcotic analgesic to achieve a minimally depressed level of consciousness so long as the manufacturer's maximum recommended dosage of the enteral agent is not exceeded. Nitrous oxide may not be used in combination with more than one (1) enteral agent, or by dosing a single enteral agent in excess of the manufacturer's maximum recommended dosage unless the administering dentist holds a ~~moderate conscious~~ sedation permit issued in accordance with

subsection 64B5-14.003(2), F.A.C., or a pediatric moderate ~~conscious~~ sedation permit issued in accordance with Rule 64B5-14.010, F.A.C.

(5) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 466.004(4), 466.017(3), (6) FS. Law Implemented 466.017(3), (4), (5), (6) FS. History—New 1-31-80, Amended 4-20-81, 2-13-86, Formerly 21G-14.03, Amended 12-31-86, 11-8-90, 2-1-93, Formerly 21G-14.003, Amended 12-20-93, Formerly 61F5-14.003, Amended 8-8-96, 10-1-96, Formerly 59Q-14.003, Amended 2-17-98, 12-20-98, 5-31-00, 6-7-01, 11-4-03, 6-23-04, 6-11-07, 2-8-12, 8-16-12 (1)(a)-(f), 8-16-12 (5), 8-19-13, 12-16-13, 3-9-14, 7-14-16,\_\_\_\_\_.

64B5-14.0032 Itinerate/Mobile Anesthesia – Physician Anesthesiologist.

The provisions of this rule control the treatment of dental patients in an outpatient dental office setting where a physician anesthesiologist has performed the sedation services. This rule shall control notwithstanding any rule provision in this Chapter that prohibits such conduct. The level of sedation is not restricted to the level of the permit held by the treating dentist. The level of sedation may be any level necessary for the safe and effective treatment of the patient.

(1) No change.

(2) Pediatric Moderate ~~Conscious~~ Sedation Permit Holders:

A pediatric dentist, as recognized by the American Dental Association, who holds a pediatric moderate ~~conscious~~ sedation permit may treat their pediatric or special needs dental patients when a physician anesthesiologist performs the sedation services. The following conditions shall apply:

(a) through (d) No change.

A pediatric dentist who holds an active moderate ~~conscious~~ sedation permit and not a pediatric moderate ~~conscious~~ sedation permit shall meet the sedation permit requirement of this rule until the next biennial license renewal cycle that follows the effective date of this rule. At the next biennial license renewal cycle that follows the effective date of this rule, a pediatric dentist who hold a moderate ~~conscious~~ sedation permit may transfer the permit to a pediatric moderate ~~conscious~~ sedation permit without any additional cost besides the renewal fee.

(3) Moderate ~~Conscious~~ Sedation Permit Holders:

A dentist who holds a moderate ~~conscious~~ sedation permit may treat their adult or adult special needs dental patients when a physician anesthesiologist performs the sedation services. The following conditions shall apply:

(a) through (d) No change.

(4) through (7) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 466.004(4), 466.017(3) FS. Law Implemented 466.017(3) FS. History—New 8-20-12, Amended 11-19-12, 2-21-13, 12-16-13,\_\_\_\_\_.

64B5-14.0034 Itinerate/Mobile Anesthesia – General Anesthesia Permit Holders.

The provisions of this rule control the treatment of dental patients in an outpatient dental office where a dentist with a general anesthesia permit performs the sedation services for a treating dentist. The treating dentist must possess a general anesthesia permit, moderate ~~conscious~~ sedation permit, or pediatric moderate ~~conscious~~ sedation permit. The level of anesthesia administered shall be to any level necessary to safely and effectively treat the dental patient. This rule shall control notwithstanding any rule provision in this Chapter that prohibits such conduct.

(1) General Anesthesia Permit Holder's Office:

A general anesthesia permit holder may perform sedation services for a dental patient of another general anesthesia permit holder or moderate ~~conscious~~ or pediatric moderate ~~conscious~~ sedation permit holder in his or her office or in another general anesthesia permit holder's office. In this setting, the following shall apply:

(a) through (b) No change.

(2) Moderate ~~Conscious~~ and Pediatric moderate ~~conscious~~ Sedation Permit Holder's Office:

A general anesthesia permit holder may perform sedation services for a dental patient of another dentist who holds a moderate ~~conscious~~ sedation permit or a pediatric moderate ~~conscious~~ sedation permit at the office of the treating dentist. In this setting, the following shall apply:

(a) The dental treatment may only be performed by the moderate ~~conscious~~ sedation or pediatric moderate ~~conscious~~ sedation permit holder;

(b) through (c) No change.

(3) Equipment:

When the general anesthesia permit holder performs the anesthesia services in a dental office of a moderate ~~conscious~~ or pediatric moderate ~~conscious~~ sedation permit holder's office, the electrocardiograph and end tidal carbon dioxide monitor equipment mandates may be met as follows:

(a) through (c) No change.

(4) through (5) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 466.004(4), 466.017 FS. Law Implemented 466.017 FS. History—New 3-14-13, Amended\_\_\_\_\_.

64B5-14.004 Additional Requirements.

(1) Office Team – A dentist licensed by the Board and practicing dentistry in Florida and who is permitted by these rules to induce and administer general anesthesia, deep sedation, moderate ~~conscious~~ sedation, pediatric moderate ~~conscious~~ sedation or nitrous-oxide inhalation analgesia may employ the office team approach.

(2) Dental Assistants, Dental Hygienists – Dental assistants and dental hygienists may monitor nitrous-oxide inhalation analgesia under the direct supervision of a dentist who is permitted by rule to use general anesthesia, moderate conscious sedation, pediatric moderate conscious sedation, or nitrous-oxide inhalation analgesia, while rendering dental services allowed by Chapter 466, F.S., and under the following conditions:

(a) through (b) No change.

(3) through (4) No change.

(5) A dentist utilizing moderate conscious sedation in the dental office may induce only one patient at a time. A second patient shall not be induced until the first patient is awake, alert, conscious, spontaneously breathing, has stable vital signs, is ambulatory with assistance, is under the care of a responsible adult, and that portion of the procedure requiring the participation of the dentist is complete. In an office setting where two or more permit holders are present simultaneously, each may sedate one patient provided that the office has the necessary staff and equipment, as set forth in paragraph 64B5-14.003(2)(d), F.A.C., for each sedated patient.

(6) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 466.004(4), 466.017(3) FS. Law Implemented 466.017(3) FS. History–New 1-31-80, Amended 2-13-86, Formerly 21G-14.04, Amended 12-31-86, 12-28-92, Formerly 21G-14.004, Amended 12-20-93, Formerly 61F5-14.004, Amended 8-8-96, Formerly 59Q-14.004, Amended 11-4-03, 6-23-04, 5-24-05, 8-19-13,

64B5-14.005 Application for Permit.

(1) No dentist shall administer, supervise or permit another health care practitioner, as defined in Section 456.001, F.S., to perform the administration of general anesthesia, deep sedation, moderate conscious sedation or pediatric moderate conscious sedation in a dental office for dental patients, unless such dentist possesses a permit issued by the Board. A permit is required even when another health care practitioner, as defined in Section 456.001, F.S., administers general anesthesia, deep sedation, moderate conscious sedation, or pediatric moderate conscious sedation in a dental office for a dental patient. The dentist holding such a permit shall be subject to review and such permit must be renewed biennially. Each dentist in a practice who performs the administration of general anesthesia, deep sedation, moderate conscious sedation or pediatric moderate conscious sedation shall each possess an individual permit. Nothing in this paragraph shall be construed to prohibit administration of anesthetics as part of a program authorized by Rule 64B5-14.003, F.A.C., any other educational program authorized by Board rule, for training in the anesthetic being administered, or pursuant to a demonstration for inspectors pursuant to Rule 64B5-14.007, F.A.C.

(2) through (4) No change.

(5) An application for a moderate conscious sedation permit must include the application fee specified in Rule 64B5-15.017, F.A.C., which is non-refundable; the permit fee specified in Rule 64B5-15.018, F.A.C., which may be refunded if the application is denied without inspection of the applicant’s facilities; evidence indicating compliance with all the provisions of this chapter; and identification of the location or locations at which the licensee desires to be authorized to use or employ moderate conscious sedation.

(6) An application for a pediatric moderate conscious sedation permit must include the application fee specified in Rule 64B5-15.017, F.A.C., which is non-refundable; the permit fee specified in Rule 64B5-15.018, F.A.C., which may be refunded if the application is denied without inspection of the applicant’s facilities; evidence indicating compliance with all the provisions of this chapter; and identification of the location or locations at which the licensee desires to be authorized to use or employ pediatric moderate conscious sedation.

(7) No change.

(8) The holder of any general anesthesia, moderate conscious sedation, or pediatric moderate conscious sedation permit is authorized to practice pursuant to such permit only at the location or locations previously reported to the Board office. Rulemaking Authority 466.004, 466.017(3), 466.017(6) FS. Law Implemented 466.017, 466.017(5) FS. History–New 4-7-86, Amended 1-29-89, 11-16-89, 11-8-90, 4-24-91, Formerly 21G-14.005, Amended 12-20-93, Formerly 61F5-14.005, Amended 8-8-96, Formerly 59Q-14.005, Amended 12-12-00, 11-4-03, 6-23-04, 2-22-06, 6-28-07, 7-5-10, 8-5-12,\_\_\_\_\_.

64B5-14.006 Reporting Adverse Occurrences.

(1) Definitions:

(a) *Adverse occurrence* – means any mortality that occurs during or as the result of a dental procedure, or an incident that results in the temporary or permanent physical or mental injury that requires hospitalization or emergency room treatment of a dental patient that occurred during or as a direct result of the use of general anesthesia, deep sedation, moderate conscious sedation, pediatric moderate conscious sedation, ~~oral sedation~~, minimal sedation (~~anxiolysis~~), nitrous oxide, or local anesthesia.

(b) No change.

(2) through (7) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 466.004(4), 466.017(3), (6) FS. Law Implemented 466.017(3), (5) FS. History–New 2-12-86, Amended 3-27-90, Formerly 21G-14.006, Amended 12-20-93, Formerly 61F5-14.006, Amended 8-8-96, Formerly 59Q-14.006, Amended 11-4-03, 12-25-06, 8-5-12,\_\_\_\_\_.

64B5-14.007 Inspection of Facilities and Demonstration of Sedation Technique.

(1) The Chairman of the Board or the Board by majority vote shall appoint consultants who are Florida licensed dentists



to inspect facilities where general anesthesia, deep sedation, ~~moderate conscious~~ sedation, or pediatric ~~moderate conscious~~ sedation is performed. Consultants shall receive instruction in inspection procedures from the Board prior to initiating an inspection.

(2) Prior to issuance of a general anesthesia permit, ~~moderate conscious~~ sedation permit, or pediatric ~~moderate conscious~~ sedation permit, the applicant must demonstrate that he or she has knowledge of the use of the required equipment and drugs as follows:

(a) No change.

(b) Demonstration of Moderate Conscious Sedation. A dental procedure utilizing ~~moderate conscious~~ sedation must be observed and evaluated. Any ~~moderate conscious~~ sedation technique that is routinely employed may be demonstrated. The patient shall be monitored while sedated and during recovery. Furthermore, the dentist and his or her team must physically demonstrate by simulation an appropriate response to the following emergencies:

1. through 13. No change.

(c) Demonstration of Pediatric Moderate Conscious Sedation. A dental procedure utilizing pediatric ~~moderate conscious~~ sedation must be observed and evaluated. Any pediatric ~~moderate conscious~~ sedation technique that is routinely employed may be demonstrated. The patient shall be monitored while sedated and during recovery. Furthermore, the dentist and his or her team must physically demonstrate by simulation an appropriate response to the following emergencies:

1. through 13. No change.

(3) Any dentist who has applied for or received a general anesthesia permit, ~~moderate conscious~~ sedation permit, or pediatric ~~moderate conscious~~ sedation permit shall be subject to announced or unannounced on-site inspection and evaluation by an inspection consultant. This inspection and evaluation shall be required prior to issuance of an anesthesia permit. However, if the Department cannot complete the required inspection prior to licensure, such inspection shall be waived until such time that it can be completed following licensure.

(4) No change.

(5) Any applicant who receives a failing grade as a result of the on-site inspection shall be denied a permit for general anesthesia anesthesia, ~~and moderate conscious~~ sedation ~~and pediatric moderate sedation~~.

(6) Any permit holder who fails the inspection shall be so notified by the anesthesia inspection consultant and shall be given a written statement at the time of inspection which specifies the deficiencies which resulted in a failing grade. The inspection team shall give the permit holder 20 days from the date of inspection to correct any documented deficiencies. Upon notification by the permit holder to the inspection

consultant that the deficiencies have been corrected, the inspector shall reinspect to ~~ensure insure~~ that the deficiencies have been corrected. If the deficiencies have been corrected, a passing grade shall be assigned. No permit holder who has received a failing grade shall be permitted 20 days to correct deficiencies unless he voluntarily agrees in writing that no general anesthesia or deep sedation or ~~moderate conscious~~ sedation will be performed until such deficiencies have been corrected and such corrections are verified by the anesthesia inspection consultant and a passing grade has been assigned.

(7) through (8) No change.

(9) The holder of any general anesthesia, ~~moderate conscious~~ sedation, or pediatric ~~moderate conscious~~ sedation permit shall inform the Board office in writing of any change in authorized locations for the use of such permits prior to accomplishing such changes. Written notice shall be required prior to the addition of any location or the closure of any previously identified location.

(10) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 466.017(3) FS. Law Implemented 120.60(8), 466.017(3) FS. History—New 10-24-88, Amended 3-27-90, 11-8-90, 4-24-91, 2-1-93, Formerly 21G-14.007, Amended 12-20-93, Formerly 61F5-14.007, Amended 8-8-96, Formerly 59Q-14.007, Amended 11-4-03, 6-11-07, \_\_\_\_\_.

64B5-14.009 Moderate Conscious Sedation Requirements: Operatory, Recovery Room, Equipment, Medicinal Drugs, Emergency Protocols, Records, and Continuous Monitoring.

Moderate Conscious Sedation Permit applicants and permit holders shall comply with the following requirements at each location where anesthesia procedures are performed. The requirements shall be met and equipment permanently maintained and available at each location.

(1) through (6) No change.

(7) Records: The following records are required when ~~moderate conscious~~ sedation is administered:

(a) through (d) No change.

(8) Continuous Monitoring: The patient who is administered a drug(s) for ~~moderate conscious~~ sedation must be continuously monitored intraoperatively by pulse oximetry, and capnograph to provide pulse rate, oxygen saturation of the blood, and ventilations (end-tidal carbon dioxide). A precordial/pretracheal stethoscope must be available to assist in the monitoring of the heart rate and ventilations.

Rulemaking Authority 466.004, 466.017 FS. Law Implemented 466.017 FS. History—New 10-24-88, Amended 11-16-89, 4-24-91, Formerly 21G-14.009, 61F5-14.009, Amended 8-8-96, 10-1-96, Formerly 59Q-14.009, Amended 8-2-00, 11-4-03, 6-23-04, 3-23-06, 10-26-11, 3-9-14, 4-17-16, \_\_\_\_\_.

64B5-14.010 Pediatric Moderate Conscious Sedation Requirements: Operatory; Recovery Room, Equipment,

Medicinal Drugs, Emergency Protocols, Records, and Continuous Monitoring.

Pediatric ~~Moderate Conscious~~ Sedation Permit applicants and permit holders shall comply with the following requirements at each location where anesthesia procedures are performed. The requirements shall be met and equipment permanently maintained and available at each location.

(1) through (6) No change.

(7) Records: The following records are required when pediatric ~~moderate conscious~~ sedation is administered:

(a) through (d) No change.

(8) Continuous Monitoring: The patient who is administered a drug(s) for ~~pediatric moderate conscious~~ sedation must be continuously monitored intra-operatively by pulse oximetry and capnograph to provide pulse rate, oxygen saturation of the blood, and ventilations (end-tidal carbon dioxide).

Rulemaking Authority 466.004, 466.017 FS. Law Implemented 466.017 FS. History—New 8-8-96, Formerly 59Q-14.010, Amended 8-2-00, 5-20-01, 3-23-06, 10-26-11, 3-9-14, 4-17-16, \_\_\_\_\_.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:

Board of Dentistry

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE

PROPOSED RULE: Board of Dentistry

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY

HEAD: May 19, 2017

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT

PUBLISHED IN FAR: July 13, 2017

### Section III

## Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

### DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

#### State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6A-14.092 Textbook Affordability

#### NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 43 No. 118, June 19, 2017 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) Select textbooks and instructional materials through cost-benefit analyses that enable students to obtain the highest-quality product at the lowest available price, by considering, in addition to those items listed in s. 1004.085 (7)(g), F. S.: ~~Confirm through a course instructor or academic department offering the course the intent to use all items ordered,~~

~~particularly each individual item sold as part of a bundled package, before the textbook or instructional materials adoption is finalized.~~

(a) The length of time that textbooks and instructional materials remain in use, prioritizing textbooks and instructional materials that will remain in use for a minimum of three (3) years.

(b) Coursewide adoption, specifically for high enrollment general education courses.

(4) Identify a process to ensure publishers provide a description of the content revisions made between the current edition and a proposed new edition of required textbook and instructional materials. Confirm through a course instructor or academic department offering the course the extent to which a new edition differs significantly and substantively from earlier versions and the value to the student of changing to a new edition or the extent to which an open access textbook or instructional material is available before a textbook or instructional material is adopted.

(5) The board of trustees of each Florida College System institution shall report by September 30 of each year to the Chancellor of the Florida College System, in a format determined by the Chancellor, the following: Determine the availability of required and recommended textbooks and instructional materials to students otherwise unable to afford the cost, including consideration of the extent to which an open access textbook or instructional material may be used.

(a) The textbook and instructional materials selection process for general education courses with a wide cost variance and high-enrollment courses; course sections with no cost shall not be included in the examination of cost variance between different sections of the same course.

(b) Specific initiatives of the institution designed to reduce the costs of textbooks and instructional materials;

(c) Policies implemented regarding the posting of textbook and instructional materials for at least 95% of all courses and course sections forty-five (45) days before the first day of class;

(d) The number of courses and course sections that were not able to meet the textbook and instructional materials posting deadline for the previous academic year.

~~(6) Confirm participation by course instructors and academic departments in the development, adaptation, and review of open access textbooks and instructional materials and, in particular, open access textbooks and instructional materials for high demand general education courses.~~

~~(7) Consult with school districts to identify practices that impact the cost of dual enrollment textbooks and instructional materials to school districts, including, but not limited to, the length of time that textbooks and instructional materials remain in use.~~

~~(8) Select textbooks and instructional materials through cost benefit analyses that enable students to obtain the highest quality product at the lowest available price, by considering:~~

~~(a) Purchasing digital textbooks in bulk.~~

~~(b) Expanding the use of open access textbooks and instructional materials.~~

~~(c) Providing rental options for textbooks and instructional materials.~~

~~(d) Increasing the availability and use of affordable digital textbooks and learning objects.~~

~~(e) Developing mechanisms to assist in buying, renting, selling, and sharing textbooks and instructional materials.~~

~~(f) Determine the length of time that textbooks and instructional materials remain in use, prioritizing textbooks and instructional materials that will remain in use for a minimum of three (3) years.~~

~~(g) Review the cost savings for textbooks and instructional materials which a student may realize if individual students are able to exercise opt in provisions for the purchase of the materials.~~

~~(h) Consider course wide adoption, specifically for high enrollment general education courses.~~

~~(9) The board of trustees of each Florida College System institution shall report by September 30 of each year to the Chancellor of the Florida College System, in a format determined by the Chancellor, the following:~~

~~(a) The textbook and instructional materials selection process for general education courses with a wide cost variance and high enrollment courses; course sections with no cost shall not be included in the examination of cost variance between different sections of the same course;~~

~~(b) Specific initiatives of the institution designed to reduce the costs of textbooks and instructional materials;~~

~~(c) Policies implemented regarding the posting of textbook and instructional materials for at least 95% of all courses and course sections forty five (45) days before the first day of class; and~~

~~(d) The number of courses and course sections that were not able to meet the textbook and instructional materials posting deadline for the previous academic year.~~

Rulemaking Authority 1004.085(7) FS. Law Implemented 1004.085 FS. History—New 2-25-09, Amended

Section IV  
Emergency Rules

NONE

Section V  
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule  
Variance or Waiver

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL  
REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010: Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 31, 2017, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for a Routine Variance for subsection 61C-4.010(7), Florida Administrative Code, and subsection 61C-4.010(6), Florida Administrative Code from Lila Catering Corp. located in Miami. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that at least one accessible bathroom be provided for use by customers. They are requesting to share the bathrooms located within a nearby establishment under a different ownership for use by customers only.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 14 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Daisy.Aleman@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL  
REGULATION

State Boxing Commission

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 11, 2017, the Florida State Boxing Commission received a petition for variance or waiver, filed by Michael Gattuso. The Petitioner seeks a variance or waiver of Rule 61K1-4.025, F.A.C., Mixed Martial Arts Conduct of Bout; Rounds. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Florida State Boxing Commission at the address below within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Paul Waters, Executive Director, Florida State Boxing Commission, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1016 or telephone (850)488-8500.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

State Boxing Commission

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 11, 2017, the Florida State Boxing Commission received a petition for variance or waiver, filed by Michael Gattuso. The Petitioner seeks a variance or waiver of Rule 61K1-4.026, F.A.C., Mixed Martial Arts Apparel. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Florida State Boxing Commission at the address below within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Paul Waters, Executive Director, Florida State Boxing Commission, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1016 or telephone (850)488-8500.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

62-610.412: Monitoring of Reclaimed Water and Ground Water

The Department of Environmental Protection hereby gives notice that it has entered an order on July 20, 2017 granting Willow Lakes RV Resort Condo Association's Petition for a Variance. The Petition was received on June 1, 2017. Notice of receipt of this Petition was published in the Florida Administrative Register on June 6, 2017. The petition requested a variance from paragraph 62-610.412(2)(c), F.A.C., which requires a 30-foot setback distance to the property line. No public comment was received. The Order, file number 17-0281, granted the Petition to paragraph 62-610.412(2)(c), F.A.C., based on a showing that Petitioner demonstrated that a strict application of the rule would result in substantial hardship to Petitioner or would affect Petitioner differently than other similarly situated applicants and because Petitioner demonstrated that the purpose of the underlying statute will be or has been achieved by other means.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting Charles LeGros, (407)897-4158, Charles.LeGros@dep.state.fl.us; Department of Environmental Protection, Central District, 3319 Maguire Blvd, Suite 232, Orlando, FL 32803-3767; during normal business hours, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, except legal holidays.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Chiropractic Medicine

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 31, 2017, the Board of Chiropractic Medicine received a petition for a variance filed by Paul Powers, DC. Petitioner is seeking a variance of paragraphs 64B2-13.004(3)(b) and (c), F.A.C, which require that all online continuing education courses use the Sharable Content Objective Reference Model for security purposes, and allow only the attendee's registered computer to be used for the

course. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Chiropractic Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3255, telephone (850)488-0595, or by email, Anthony.Spivey@flhealth.gov, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting Dr. Anthony Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Chiropractic Medicine, at the above address.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Chiropractic Medicine

The Board of Chiropractic Medicine hereby gives notice of the issuance of an Order regarding the Petition for Variance or Waiver, filed on April 18, 2017, by Joel Dayton, D.C. The Notice of Petition for Variance or Waiver was published April 20, 2017 in Vol. 43, No. 77 of the Florida Administrative Register. Petitioner requested a temporary variance from the board meeting attendance requirement of subsection 64B2-13.007(1), F.A.C., and to be allowed to attend the May 12, 2017, meeting in satisfaction of the requirement. The Board considered the instant Petition at a duly-noticed public meeting held on May 12, 2017, in Orlando, Florida. The Board's Order, filed on July 27, 2017, granted the Petition for Variance or Waiver because the petition was in substantial compliance with the provisions of Section 120.542, Florida Statutes, and Chapter 28-104, Florida Administrative Code. Petitioner's petition for waiver of subsection 64B2-13.007(1), F.A.C., is granted and Petitioner's attendance at the May 12, 2017 meeting is accepted in satisfaction of rule's board meeting attendance requirement.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting Dr. Anthony Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Chiropractic Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3255, (850)488-0595, Anthony.Spivey@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Chiropractic Medicine

The Board of Chiropractic Medicine hereby gives notice of the issuance of an Order regarding the Petition for Variance or Waiver, filed on April 18, 2017, by Crystal Nix Dayton, D.C. The Notice of Petition for Variance or Waiver was published April 20, 2017 in Vol. 43, No. 77 of the Florida Administrative Register. Petitioner requested a temporary variance from the board meeting attendance requirement of subsection 64B2-13.007(1), F.A.C., and to be allowed to attend the May 12, 2017, meeting in satisfaction of the requirement. The Board considered the instant Petition at a duly-noticed public meeting held on May 12, 2017, in Orlando, Florida. The Board's Order, filed on July 27, 2017, granted the Petition for Variance or Waiver because the petition was in substantial compliance with the provisions of Section 120.542, Florida Statutes, and Chapter 28-104, Florida Administrative Code. Petitioner's petition for

waiver of subsection 64B2-13.007(1), F.A.C., is granted and Petitioner’s attendance at the May 12, 2017 meeting is accepted in satisfaction of rule’s board meeting attendance requirement. A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting Dr. Anthony Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Chiropractic Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3255, (850)488-0595, Anthony.Spivey@flhealth.gov.

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

**Board of Chiropractic Medicine**

The Board of Chiropractic Medicine hereby gives notice of the issuance of an Order regarding the Petition for Variance or Waiver, filed on April 20, 2017, by Elia Jessica D’Auria. The Notice of Petition for Variance or Waiver was published April 24, 2017 in Vol. 43, No. 79 of the Florida Administrative Register. Petitioner sought a variance from or a waiver of Rule 64B2-13.007, F.A.C., which requires that during the first twelve (12) months after initial licensure, practitioners are required to attend one (1) full day at a board meeting. The Board considered the instant Petition at a duly-noticed public meeting held on May 12, 2017, in Orlando, Florida. The Board’s Order, filed on July 27, 2017, granted the Petition for Variance or Waiver because the petition was in substantial compliance with the provisions of Section 120.542, Florida Statutes, and Chapter 28-104, Florida Administrative Code. Petitioner’s petition for temporary waiver of Rule 64B2-13.007, F.A.C., is granted and Petitioner is approved to attend the August 25, 2017, board meeting in satisfaction of the rule’s meeting attendance requirement.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting Dr. Anthony Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Chiropractic Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3255, (850)488-0595, Anthony.Spivey@flhealth.gov.

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

**School Psychology**

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 25, 2017, the Department of Health received a petition from Julie Bell Arone seeking a permanent variance from the examination score reporting requirement of Rule 64B21-500.011, F.A.C. that documentation of a passing score be submitted directly to the Department by the test administration agency allowing the Department to accept proof of the passing score from an alternate source.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Allen Hall, Executive Director, Office of School Psychology/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C05, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)245-4374 or Allen.Hall@FIHealth.gov.

Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments within 14 days after the publication of this notice to: Office of School Psychology/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C05, Tallahassee, FL 32399.

**Section VI**

**Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings**

**DEPARTMENT OF STATE**

**Division of Historical Resources**

The Bureau of Historic Preservation, Florida National Register Review Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, August 10, 2017; 1:30 p.m.

PLACE: R.A. Gray Building, Room 307, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Quarterly meeting of the Florida National Register Review Board review and approve proposed National Register nominations.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ruben A. Acosta, Survey and Registration Supervisor, (850)245-6364, ruben.acosta@dos.myflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ruben A. Acosta, Survey and Registration Supervisor, (850)245-6364, or ruben.acosta@dos.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Ruben A. Acosta, Survey and Registration Supervisor, (850)245-6364 or ruben.acosta@dos.myflorida.com.

**DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES**

**Division of Administration**

The Florida Agricultural Museum, Inc. announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, August 16, 2017, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Florida Agricultural Museum, 7900 Old Kings Road North, Palm Coast, FL 32137

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** This is a meeting of the Board of Trustees to discuss general business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Kara Hoblick, (386)446-7630, kara.hoblick@floridaagmuseum.org. Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kara Hoblick, (386)446-7630, kara.hoblick@floridaagmuseum.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES**

Division of Administration

The Florida Agricultural Center and Horse Park Authority announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIMES:** Thursday, September 7, 2017: 1:00 p.m., Building Committee; 2:00 p.m., Executive Committee; 4:00 p.m., Board of Directors

**PLACE:** Holiday Inn and Suites; 3600 SW 38th Ave; Ocala, FL 34474

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** General business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Emily Holmes at (352)307-6699.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Emily Holmes at (352)307-6699. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES**

Division of Agricultural Environmental Services

The Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Subcommittee on Managed Marshes announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** August 29, 2017, 9:45 a.m.

**PLACE:** Merritt Island National Wildlife Refuge, Visitor Information Center, SR 406, P. O. Box 2638, Titusville, FL 32781

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** Subcommittee on Managed Marshes Business Meeting and Field Trip, 11994 Houston Avenue, Jacksonville, FL 32226

(North Florida Land trust conservation property on Big Talbot Island).

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Doug Carlson, Chairman, (772)562-2393, doug.carlson@irmosquito2.org.

For more information, you may contact: Doug Carlson, Chairman, (772)562-2393, doug.carlson@irmosquito2.org.

**DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES**

Division of Aquaculture

The Division of Aquaculture announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** Tuesday, August 8, 2017, 1:00 p.m.

**PLACE:** Tropical Aquaculture Lab, 1408 24th Street SE, Ruskin, FL 33570

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** Division staff will be meeting with industry representatives to discuss recommendations for the annual revision of the Florida Aquaculture Plan. One or more members of the Aquaculture Review Council may also attend the meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Serina Rocco, Environmental Administrator, or Charlie Culpepper, Biological Administrator, at (850)617-7600.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting Serina Rocco, Environmental Administrator, or Charlie Culpepper, Biological Administrator, at (850)617-7600. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT**

Medical Examiners Commission

The Medical Examiners Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** Friday, August 25, 2017, 10:00 a.m.

**PLACE:** Renaissance Tampa International Plaza Hotel, 4200 Jim Walter Blvd; Tampa, FL 33607, (813) 877-9200.

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** Medical Examiners Commission Meeting issues. If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the Commission with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, such person is responsible for ensuring that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ms. Vickie Koenig, Chief of Policy & Special Programs, Medical Examiners Commission, Post Office Box 1489, Tallahassee, Florida, 32302, (850)410-8600.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Vickie Koenig, Chief of Policy & Special Programs, Medical Examiners Commission at (850)410-8600. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR**

The following state governmental agencies, boards and commissions announce a public meeting to which all persons are invited:

- State Board of Administration
- Division of Bond Finance
- Financial Services Commission
- Office of Insurance Regulation
- Office of Financial Regulation
- Department of Veterans' Affairs
- Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles
- Department of Law Enforcement
- Department of Revenue
- Administration Commission
- Florida Land and Water Adjudicatory Commission
- Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund
- Department of Environmental Protection

**DATES AND TIMES:** August 16, 2017, 9:00 a.m.  
**PLACE:** Cabinet Meeting Room, Lower Level, The Capitol, Tallahassee, Florida

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:**

The State Board of Administration will take action on matters duly presented on its agenda, which may include such matters as Executive Director's reports; approval of fiscal sufficiency of state bond issues; approval of sale of local bonds at an interest rate in excess of statutory interest rate limitation; reports on investment performance; designation of banks as depositories for state funds; adoption of rules and regulations; investment of state funds pursuant to Chapter 215, F.S.; and consideration of other matters within its authority pursuant to Chapters 215 and 344, F.S., and Section 16 of Article IX of the Florida Constitution of 1885, as continued by subsection 9(c) of Article XII of the Florida Constitution of 1968.

The Division of Bond Finance of the State Board of Administration will take action on matters duly presented on its agenda, which will deal with the issuance of State bonds, arbitrage compliance and related matters.

The Financial Services Commission will take action on matters duly presented on its agenda which may include, but not be limited to; matters relating to rulemaking for all activities of the Office of Insurance Regulation concerning insurers and other

risk bearing entities, including licensing, rates, policy forms, market conduct, claims, adjusters, issuance of certificates of authority, solvency, viatical settlements, premium financing, and administrative supervision, as provided under the Insurance Code or Chapter 636, F.S., and matters related to rulemaking for all activities of the Office of Financial Regulation relating to the regulation of banks, credit unions, other financial institutions, finance companies, retail installment sales providers, title loan lenders, collection agencies, mortgage brokers, mortgage lenders, certified capital companies, money services businesses, and the securities industry.

The Department of Veterans' Affairs will take action on matters duly presented on its agenda which may include the administration of the Department as well as actions taken to further the Department's mission of providing assistance to veterans and their dependents, pursuant to Section 292.05, F.S. The Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles will take action on matters duly presented on its agenda, which may include such matters as approval of agency policies, taking agency action with regard to administrative procedure matters, and considering other matters within its authority pursuant to Florida Statutes.

The Department of Law Enforcement will take action on matters duly presented on its agenda which may include but not be limited to such matters as transfer of agency funds or positions, formulation of Departmental Rules, administrative procedure matters, submittal of reports as required, enter into contracts as authorized and to consider other matters within its authority pursuant to Chapters 20, 23, 120 and 943, F.S.

The Department of Revenue will act on matters duly presented on its agenda which may include approval of rules, legislative concept proposals, contracts over \$100,000, Departmental budgets, administrative procedure matters, and consideration of other matters within its authority.

The Administration Commission will take action on matters duly presented on its agenda which may include such matters as to create or transfer agency funds or positions, approve Career Service rules, administrative procedure matters, environmental matters arising under Chapter 380, F.S., comprehensive planning issues pursuant to Section 163.3184, F.S., determine sheriffs' budget matters, and consider other matters within its authority pursuant to various statutes including Chapters 110, 215 and 216, F.S.

The Florida Land and Water Adjudicatory Commission will take action on matters duly presented on its agenda including appeals of local government development orders in areas of critical state concern or of developments of regional impact under Section 380.07, F.S.; and review of water management matters under Chapter 373, F.S. The Commission will also review Department of Environmental Protection's rules and orders which, prior to July 1, 1993, the Governor and Cabinet,

sitting as the head of the Department of Natural Resources, had authority to issue or promulgate.

The Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund will take action on matters for which it is responsible pursuant to law (including duties pursuant to Title 18 of the Florida Statutes and Title 18 of the Florida Administrative Code) and that are duly presented on its agenda, which may include such matters as aquacultural issues as presented by the Division of Aquaculture in the Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services; mineral leases or sales; state or sovereign land leases, sales, exchanges, dedications, and easements; conservation and preservation lands and other land purchases; land planning matters and other matters within its authority.

The Department of Environmental Protection will present for consideration those matters required by law to be reviewed by the Governor and Cabinet, sitting as the Siting Board, which may include, but are not limited to siting of power plants and electric and natural gas transmission lines.

A copy of any of the above agendas submitted to the Governor and Cabinet for this meeting may be obtained by viewing the website of the Governor and Cabinet at <http://www.myflorida.com/myflorida/cabinet/> or by contacting each individual agency.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this meeting is asked to provide at least 48 hours' notification before the meeting by contacting: the Governor's Cabinet Affairs Office, (850)488-5152.

**CABINET AIDES BRIEFING:** On the Wednesday of the week prior to the above meeting, there will be a meeting of the aides to the Governor and Cabinet Members at 9:00 a.m., Cabinet Meeting Room, Lower Level, The Capitol, Tallahassee.

---

#### REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

##### Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The Heartland Regional Transportation Planning Organization (HRTPO) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** August 16, 2017, 10:00 a.m.

**PLACE:** CareerSource Heartland, 5901 US Hwy 27 South Suite #1, Sebring, FL 33873

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** Regular business meeting of the Heartland Regional Transportation Planning Organization (HRTPO) Technical Advisory Committee (TAC).

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Marybeth Soderstrom, Community Engagement Manager at (863)534-7130 or [msoderstrom@cfrpc.org](mailto:msoderstrom@cfrpc.org).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the

agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Marybeth Soderstrom, Community Engagement Manager at (863)534-7130 or [msoderstrom@cfrpc.org](mailto:msoderstrom@cfrpc.org). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

---

#### REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

##### Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The Central Florida Regional Planning Council (CFRPC) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** August 17, 2017, 9:30 a.m.

**PLACE:** DeSoto County EOC, 2200 Northeast Roan Street, Arcadia, FL 34266

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** Regular quarterly meeting of the Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) and/or its subcommittees, to discuss provisions of the Emergency Planning Community Right-to-Know program. Items pertaining to the State Emergency Response Commission (SERC) may be discussed.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Chuck Carter, (863)534-7130, [ccarter@cfrpc.org](mailto:ccarter@cfrpc.org).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting Chuck Carter, (863)534-7130, [ccarter@cfrpc.org](mailto:ccarter@cfrpc.org). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

---

#### REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

##### South Florida Regional Planning Council

The South Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** Thursday, August 10, 2017; 9:30 a.m.

**PLACE:** South Florida Regional Planning Council, 3440 Hollywood Boulevard, Suite 140, Hollywood, FL 33021

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** Meeting of the Legal Review Committee to discuss Legal Counsel's contract for FY17-18.



A copy of the agenda may be obtained by writing to the South Florida Regional Planning Council, 3440 Hollywood Boulevard, Suite #140, Hollywood, Florida 33021.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by writing to the South Florida Regional Planning Council, 3440 Hollywood Boulevard, Suite #140, Hollywood, Florida 33021. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact South Florida Regional Planning Council, 3440 Hollywood Boulevard, Suite #140, Hollywood, Florida 33021.

**WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS**

Northwest Florida Water Management District  
The Northwest Florida Water Management District announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIMES: August 10, 2017: 11:15 a.m., Resource Management Committee Meeting; 11:45 a.m., Asset Management Committee Meeting; 1:00 p.m., Governing Board Meeting; 1:05 p.m., Public Hearing on Consideration of Regulatory Matters

PLACE: District Headquarters, 81 Water Management Drive, Havana, Florida 32333

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: District business. Amendments No. 10 through 13 to the FY 2016-2017 budget. They include \$75,000 for regulatory division legal expenses, \$46,500 for relocation and remodeling related to moving regulatory division staff from a field office in Tallahassee to headquarters in Havana, \$6,000 for review and technical assistance relating to the Efficient Transportation Decision Making process, and transfers across programs, projects, and categories. Amendments No. 10 through 12 are contingent upon approval by the Executive Office of the Governor. Request for release of FY 2017-2018 state appropriations. All or part of this meeting may be conducted by means of communications media technology in order to permit maximum participation of Governing Board members.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Savannah White, (850)539-5999, or online at <http://www.nfwwater.com/About/Governing-Board/Board-Meetings-Agendas>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Wendy Dugan, (850)539-2600. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

**WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS**

St. Johns River Water Management District  
The St. Johns River Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, August 11, 2017, 9:00 a.m.: changed from the original August 4 date

PLACE: Lake County Administration Building, Second Floor, County Commission Meeting Room, 315 West Main Street, Tavares, FL 32778

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Discussion, review and evaluation of various issues and topics having specific reference to the Harris Chain of Lakes in Lake County.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Susan Davis, 4049 Reid Street, Palatka, FL 32177, [sdavis@sjrwmd.com](mailto:sdavis@sjrwmd.com), (407)659-4838, or by visiting the Council's website at [harrischainoflakescouncil.com](http://harrischainoflakescouncil.com).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The District Clerk at (386)329-4500. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION  
Medicaid**

The Agency for Health Care Administration (Agency) announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: Tallahassee, FL – August 9, 2017, 11:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.; Tampa, FL – August 11, 2017, 1:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m.

PLACES: Tallahassee, FL: Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 3, Tallahassee, FL 32308. To participate by phone, dial 1(877)309-2071 and enter participant code 798-884-808. To participate by webinar,

visit  
<https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/8495210935345411>.  
 Tampa, FL: Agency for Health Care Administration, 6800 N. Dale Mabry Highway, Suite 220, Main Training Conference Room, Tampa, FL 33614. To participate by phone, dial 1(877)309-2071 and enter participant code 536-371-224. To participate by webinar, visit:  
<https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/3884192334985328387>.

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** Proposed Amendments to Florida's 1115 Managed Medical Assistance (MMA) Waiver (Project Number 11-W-00206/4), 1115 MEDS-AD Waiver (Project Number 11-W-00205/4), 1915(c) Project AIDS Care (PAC) Waiver (FL.0194), and 1915(b)/(c) Long-term Care (LTC) Waiver (FL.0962)

**SUMMARY DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED AMENDMENTS:** The Agency is seeking to amend Florida's 1115 MMA Waiver and 1915(b)/(c) LTC Waiver to:

- Transition individuals enrolled in the 1915(c) Adults with Cystic Fibrosis (ACF) Waiver and the 1915(c) Traumatic Brain and Spinal Cord Injury (TBI/SCI) Waiver into the 1915(b)/(c) LTC Waiver in order for them to continue to receive home and community-based services (HCBS). This change will result in no loss of Medicaid coverage or services for these populations.
- Transition individuals enrolled in the 1915(c) PAC Waiver who are receiving HCBS and who meet nursing facility level of care into the 1915(b)/(c) LTC Waiver in order for them to continue to receive HCBS. This change will result in no loss of Medicaid coverage or services for the population.
- Establish financial and non-financial eligibility criteria (specified in section 409.904, Florida Statutes) in the 1115 MMA Waiver that will enable individuals who are diagnosed with Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome (AIDS) to obtain and maintain Medicaid coverage without the need for enrollment in the 1915(c) PAC Waiver. This population does not need HCBS but are at risk for institutionalization without access to necessary medical/acute care services (prescribed drugs, physician services, etc.). This change enables the population to maintain access to needed services and will result in no loss of Medicaid coverage.
- Transition the federal authority to serve individuals enrolled in the 1115 MEDS-AD Waiver to the 1115 MMA Waiver. This is a technical change; the population will continue to have access to all Medicaid covered services.

The vast majority of these individuals are currently enrolled in an MMA plan for receipt of their medical, behavioral health, prescribed drugs, and dental services. The proposed changes will not affect how they receive these services or the plan in which they are enrolled.

Individuals who are transitioning to the 1915(b)/(c) LTC Waiver will have an opportunity to choose their LTC plan and

will continue to have access to HCBS that are comparable to the services they are currently utilizing. In addition, the LTC program offers a more robust benefit package than the 1915(c) TBI/SCI, ACF, and PAC Waivers, including enhanced case management standards and expanded benefits. The LTC program also offers individuals an opportunity to receive care/services through a program with enhanced quality outcome measures.

The Agency is also seeking authority from the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services to end the 1915(c) TBI/SCI, ACF, and PAC Waivers, and the 1115 MEDS-AD Waiver once all transitions (described above) are complete.

The Agency is seeking federal approval to have all transitions completed by January 1, 2018.

To view the full description of the proposed amendment requests, see the public notice documents published on the Agency's website at:

[http://ahca.myflorida.com/Medicaid/Policy\\_and\\_Quality/Policy/federal\\_authorities/federal\\_waivers/index.shtml](http://ahca.myflorida.com/Medicaid/Policy_and_Quality/Policy/federal_authorities/federal_waivers/index.shtml).

**PUBLIC NOTICE AND PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD:** The Agency will conduct a 30-day public notice and comment period prior to the submission of the proposed amendment requests to Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS). The Agency will consider all public comments received regarding the proposed amendment requests. The 30-day public notice and public comment period is from August 1, 2017 through August 30, 2017. This public notice and public comment period is being held to solicit public input from recipients, providers, and all stakeholders and interested parties on the development of the proposed changes.

When submitting comments, please include "Proposed Amendment to 1115 MMA Waiver," "Proposed Amendment to 1115 MEDS-AD Waiver," "Proposed Amendment to 1915(b)/(c) Long-term Care Waiver," or "Proposed Amendment to 1915(c) Project AIDS Care Waiver" in the subject line as appropriate:

- Submit email comments to [FLMedicaidWaivers@ahca.myflorida.com](mailto:FLMedicaidWaivers@ahca.myflorida.com).
- Submit comments by mail to Bureau of Medicaid Policy, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, MS 20, Tallahassee, Florida 32308.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Quinn at (850)412-4284 or [FLMedicaidWaivers@ahca.myflorida.com](mailto:FLMedicaidWaivers@ahca.myflorida.com).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kimberly Quinn at (850)412-4284 or [FLMedicaidWaivers@ahca.myflorida.com](mailto:FLMedicaidWaivers@ahca.myflorida.com). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida

Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Kimberly Quinn at (850)412-4284 or [FLMedicaidWaivers@ahca.myflorida.com](mailto:FLMedicaidWaivers@ahca.myflorida.com).

**DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES**

**Division of Purchasing**

The Department of Management Services announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 7, 2017, 9:00 a.m. ET

PLACE: Department of Management Services, Betty Easley, Room 152, 4075 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399; telephone conference: dial-in number 1(888)670-3525, participant code 7665653066#

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:**  
Revised Notice: Originally published on July 31, 2017.

The Department of Management Services hereby provides notice of a Public Meeting for negotiators of DMS-16/17-018 Fully Insured Health Maintenance Organization Benefits and Self-Insured Health Services ITN to discuss a revised recommendation of award for Brevard and Seminole counties due to the winning bidder in those counties, Florida Health Care Plans (FHCP), rescinding their proposal.

The dial-in number for this meeting is 1(888)670-3525, participant code 7665653066#. All members of the public are welcome to attend at the time and place designated in the notice. A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sharita Newman, [Sharita.Newman@DMS.MyFlorida.com](mailto:Sharita.Newman@DMS.MyFlorida.com).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: ADA Coordinator, (850)488-0439. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Sharita Newman, [Sharita.Newman@DMS.MyFlorida.com](mailto:Sharita.Newman@DMS.MyFlorida.com).

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

**Construction Industry Licensing Board**

The Probable Cause Panel of the Construction Industry Licensing Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 22, 2017, 10:00 a.m. ET and 11:00 a.m. ET

PLACE: Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Office of the General Counsel, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2202

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** To review complaints in which a determination of the existence of probable cause has already been made.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ian Brown, Chief Construction Attorney, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Office of the General Counsel, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2202

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ian Brown, Chief Construction Attorney, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Office of the General Counsel, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2202. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Ian Brown, Chief Construction Attorney, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Office of the General Counsel, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2202.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

**Construction Industry Licensing Board**

The Construction Industry Licensing Board announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, August 8, 2017, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Telephone conference number: 1(888)670-3525, participant code 293 872 3619

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:**  
CE/Exams/Public Awareness committee meeting of the Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Donald Shaw, Senior Management Analyst Supervisor, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1039, (850)717-1983.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting Donald Shaw, Senior Management Analyst Supervisor, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1039, (850)717-1983. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board

with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact Donald Shaw, Senior Management Analyst Supervisor, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1039, (850)717-1983.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Department of Environmental Protection announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday August 15, 2017, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Public Works West Altamonte Operations Facility (Lake Lotus Training Room), 950 Calabria Drive, Altamonte Springs, FL 32714

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is a meeting of the Onsite Sewage Treatment and Disposal Systems (OSTDS) advisory committee associated with the Wekiva River, Rock Springs Run, and Little Wekiva Canal Basin Management Action Plan (BMAP). Meeting items will include a presentation on the draft Nitrogen Source Inventory Loading Tool (NSILT) results, and technical discussions on possible approaches for addressing onsite sewage treatment disposal system loadings to the Wekiva basin.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Moira Homann, Watershed Planning and Coordination Section, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 3565, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400, Moira.Homann@dep.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Moira Homann at (850)245-8460. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

The Department of Children and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, August 16, 2017, 1:30 p.m.

PLACE: Pasco Sheriff's CPID Office, 7601 Little Road First Floor Conference Room, New Port Richey, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Ongoing Pasco Community Alliance business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Stephanie Allen, (727)373-7842.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Stephanie Allen (727)373-7842. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Workforce Services

The Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 9, 2017, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Deliberation for cases pending before the Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission that are ready for final review and the Chairman's report. No public testimony will be taken.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151, (850)487-2685.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 24 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151, (850)487-2685. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151, (850)487-2685.

The Polk State College, Kenneth C. Thompson Institute of Public Safety announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, August 17, 2017, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Polk State College, Center for Public Safety, KCTIPS, 1251 Jim Keene Blvd, 2nd Floor, Winter Haven FL 33880

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

- 1. Approve minutes from 2/16/17 meeting

- 2. Old Business
- 3. New Business
  - a. Elect and vote Vice-President and Secretary
- 4. Training Issues
- 5. Other Issues
- 6. Adjourn

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Debbie Bull, Secretary at the Polk State College address listed above.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 24 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Debbie Bull, Secretary, (863)669-2908. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Debbie Bull, Secretary, (863)669-2908.

**Comprehensive Engineering Services, Inc.**

The Florida Department of Transportation announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 8, 2017, 6:00 p.m. – 7:00 p.m. CT  
PLACE: Northstar Church, 11901 Panama City Beach Parkway, Panama City Beach, FL 32407

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation, in partnership with the City of Panama City Beach, proposes to modify the existing median opening at State Road (S.R.) 30A (U.S. 98/Panama City Beach Parkway) and Fairway Boulevard to only allow for eastbound and westbound left turning movements to increase safety at the intersection. Right-of-way acquisition is not anticipated for these improvements. Bids for construction are anticipated to be received spring 2018.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Brian Pettis, FDOT Project Manager, (850)330-1275 or brian.pettis@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the

agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Brian Pettis, FDOT Project Manager, (850)330-1275, brian.pettis@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Brian Pettis, FDOT Project Manager, (850)330-1275, brian.pettis@dot.state.fl.us.

---

**Section VII**  
**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions**  
**Regarding Declaratory Statements**

NONE

---

**Section VIII**  
**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions**  
**Regarding the Validity of Rules**

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

---

**Section IX**  
**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions**  
**Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges**

NONE

---

**Section X**  
**Announcements and Objection Reports of**  
**the Joint Administrative Procedures**  
**Committee**

NONE

## Section XI Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and Purchasing

Jacksonville Aviation Authority  
RE-BID\_RFP No. 17-30-26101 Compensation and Market  
Analysis

### REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

Proposal Number: 17-30-26101

### COMPENSATION AND MARKET ANALYSIS

for the

### JACKSONVILLE AVIATION AUTHORITY

Proposals will be received by the Jacksonville Aviation Authority (JAA) until 2:00 p.m. (local time), on Tuesday, August 15, 2017, at which time they will be opened at JAA’s Administration Building, 14201 Pecan Park Road, Jacksonville, Florida, for the evaluation, selection and contract award for COMPENSATION AND MARKET ANALYSIS.

All Proposals must be submitted in accordance with Request for Proposals No. 17-30-26101, which may be obtained from [www.flyjacksonville.com](http://www.flyjacksonville.com) (click on “Bid Opportunities”).

JAA, in accordance with the provisions of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (78 Stat. 252, 42 U.S.C. §§ 2000d to 2000d-4) and related regulations, hereby notifies all those who may potentially respond to this solicitation that any contract resulting from this advertisement will be awarded fairly. Disadvantaged business enterprises will be afforded a full and fair opportunity to submit a response to this solicitation and will not be discriminated against on the grounds of race, color, or national origin in consideration for an award.

## Section XII Miscellaneous

### DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to Section 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 8:00 a.m., Tuesday, July 25, 2017 and 3:00 p.m., Monday, July 31, 2017. An improved electronic publication system is forthcoming on the Florida Administrative Rules website, [FLRules.org](http://FLRules.org), which will accommodate complete publication of rules filed for adoption in the previous 7 days, including rules awaiting legislative action.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
5J-22.001	7/28/2017	8/17/2017
5J-22.002	7/28/2017	8/17/2017
5J-22.003	7/28/2017	8/17/2017

5J-22.004	7/28/2017	8/17/2017
5J-22.005	7/28/2017	8/17/2017
5J-22.006	7/28/2017	8/17/2017
5J-22.007	7/28/2017	8/17/2017
5J-25.005	7/28/2017	8/17/2017
5J-25.009	7/28/2017	8/17/2017
6A-1.001	7/31/2017	8/20/2017
6A-1.085	7/31/2017	8/20/2017
6A-1.087	7/31/2017	8/20/2017
6A-1.091	7/31/2017	8/20/2017
6A-1.006	7/31/2017	8/20/2017
6A-1.007	7/31/2017	8/20/2017
6A-1.0071	7/31/2017	8/20/2017
6A-1.0071	7/31/2017	8/20/2017
6A-1.0452	7/31/2017	8/20/2017
6A-1.09941	7/31/2017	8/20/2017
6A-1.09942	7/31/2017	8/20/2017
6A-3.003	7/31/2017	8/20/2017
6A-3.0291	7/31/2017	8/20/2017
6A-4.0021	7/31/2017	8/20/2017
6A-14.07621	7/31/2017	8/20/2017
6A-18.049	7/31/2017	8/20/2017
6A-18.053	7/31/2017	8/20/2017
6A-25.003	7/31/2017	8/20/2017
6A-25.009	7/31/2017	8/20/2017
6A-25.010	7/31/2017	8/20/2017
6E-1.0032	7/31/2017	8/20/2017
33-503.001	7/26/2017	8/15/2017
33-503.002	7/26/2017	8/15/2017
33-601.502	7/26/2017	8/15/2017
33-203.201	7/26/2017	8/15/2017
53ER17-42	7/28/2017	7/28/2017
53ER17-43	7/28/2017	7/28/2017
53ER17-44	7/28/2017	7/28/2017
53ER17-45	7/28/2017	8/1/2017
61G15-21.001	7/31/2017	8/20/2017
61J1-4.010	7/27/2017	8/16/2017
64B16-26.1032	7/31/2017	8/20/2017
64C-7.001	7/31/2017	8/20/2017
64C-7.002	7/31/2017	8/20/2017
69B-250.001	7/27/2017	8/16/2017

69B-250.002	7/27/2017	8/16/2017
69B-250.003	7/27/2017	8/16/2017
69E-121.010	7/27/2017	8/16/2017
LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES		
Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****
69L-7.100	12/19/2016	**/**/****
69L-7.501	12/19/2016	**/**/****

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

Manatee Scooters, LLC for the establishment of DAIX motorcycles

Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Pacific Rim International West, Inc., intends to allow the establishment of Manatee Scooters LLC, as a dealership for the sale of motorcycles manufactured by Huzhou Daixi Zhenhua Technology Trade Co., Ltd. (line-make DAIX) at 3620 Manatee Avenue West, Bradenton, (Manatee County), Florida 34205, on or after August 30, 2017.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Manatee Scooters LLC, is dealer operator(s): Csaba Nemeth, 3620 Manatee Avenue West, Bradenton, Florida 34205; principal investor(s): Csaba Nemeth, 3620 Manatee Avenue West, Bradenton, Florida 34205.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Nalini Vinayak, Program Manager, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312, MS 65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Wendy Yu, Pacific Rim International West, Inc., 10580 Mulberry Avenue, Fontana, California 92337.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

Division of Motor Vehicles

Manatee Scooters, LLC for the establishment of DAIX motorcycles

Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Pacific Rim International West, Inc., intends to allow the establishment of Manatee Scooters LLC, as a dealership for the sale of motorcycles manufactured by Huzhou Daixi Zhenhua Technology Trade Co., Ltd. (line-make DAIX) at 3620 Manatee Avenue West, Bradenton, (Manatee County), Florida 34205, on or after August 30, 2017.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Manatee Scooters LLC, is dealer operator(s): Csaba Nemeth, 3620 Manatee Avenue West, Bradenton, Florida 34205; principal investor(s): Csaba Nemeth, 3620 Manatee Avenue West, Bradenton, Florida 34205.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Nalini Vinayak, Program Manager, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312, MS 65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Wendy Yu, Pacific Rim International West, Inc., 10580 Mulberry Avenue, Fontana, California 92337.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

**Section XIII**  
**Index to Rules Filed During Preceding**  
**Week**

INDEX TO RULES FILED BETWEEN  
JULY 24, 2017 AND JULY 28, 2017

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.
----------	-----------	----------------	-------------------	------------------

**DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES**

**Division of Consumer Services**

5J-22.001	7/28/2017	8/17/2017	43/61	43/116
5J-22.002	7/28/2017	8/17/2017	43/61	43/116
5J-22.003	7/28/2017	8/17/2017	43/61	43/116
5J-22.004	7/28/2017	8/17/2017	43/61	43/116
5J-22.005	7/28/2017	8/17/2017	43/61	43/116
5J-22.006	7/28/2017	8/17/2017	43/61	43/116
5J-22.007	7/28/2017	8/17/2017	43/61	43/116
5J-25.005	7/28/2017	8/17/2017	43/60	43/116
5J-25.009	7/28/2017	8/17/2017	43/60	43/116

**DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION**

**State Board of Education**

6A-2.0020	7/24/2017	8/13/2017	43/40	
-----------	-----------	-----------	-------	--

**DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS**

33-203.201	7/26/2017	8/15/2017	43/88	43/123
33-503.001	7/26/2017	8/15/2017	43/88	43/124
33-503.002	7/26/2017	8/15/2017	43/88	43/124
33-601.502	7/26/2017	8/15/2017	43/88	

**DEPARTMENT OF THE LOTTERY**

53ER17-42	7/28/2017	7/28/2017	43/147	
53ER17-43	7/28/2017	7/28/2017	43/147	
53ER17-44	7/28/2017	7/28/2017	43/147	
53ER17-45	7/28/2017	8/1/2017	43/147	

**AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION**

**Medicaid**

59G-4.085	7/24/2017	8/13/2017	43/72	43/126
-----------	-----------	-----------	-------	--------

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

**Florida Building Commission**

61G20-1.001	7/24/2017	12/31/2017	43/98	43/126
-------------	-----------	------------	-------	--------

**Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board**

61J1-4.010	7/27/2017	8/16/2017	43/56	43/92
				43/121

**DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES**

**Division of Insurance Agent and Agency Services**

69B-250.001	7/27/2017	8/16/2017	43/74	
69B-250.002	7/27/2017	8/16/2017	43/74	
69B-250.003	7/27/2017	8/16/2017	43/74	

**Division of Administration**

69E-121.010	7/27/2017	8/16/2017	43/114	
-------------	-----------	-----------	--------	--

**LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE REVIEW/  
APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 120.541(3),  
373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES**

**DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES**

**E911 Board**

60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****	42/105	
-------------	-----------	------------	--------	--

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

**Board of Medicine**

64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****	39/95	41/49
-------------	-----------	------------	-------	-------

**DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES**

**Division of Worker's Compensation**

69L-7.100	12/19/2016	**/**/****	42/191	42/218
69L-7.501	12/19/2016	**/**/****	42/191	42/218

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.